MINUTES of MEETING of BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE held in the QUEEN'S HALL, DUNOON on TUESDAY, 7 OCTOBER 2008

Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)		
Councillor Alex McNaughton Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Ron Simon	Councillor Isobel Strong Councillor Robert Macintyre	
Charles Reppke, Head of Democratic Services and Governance Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Manager Alan Kerr, Network and Environment Manager		
	Councillor Alex McNaughton Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Ron Simon Shirley MacLeod, Area Corporate S David Eaglesham, Area Team Lead Neil McKay, Planning Manager Charles Reppke, Head of Democrat Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Alan Kerr, Network and Environmer Laura Porter, Social Worker	

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were intimated from Councillors Scoullar, McQueen and Walsh.

The Chairman ruled and the Committee agreed, that the Vale of Leven Hospital report be taken as a matter of urgency and be dealt with as item 8 of the minute.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

3. MINUTES

(a) MINUTE OF AREA COMMITTEE OF 2ND SEPTEMBER 2008

The Minute of the Area Committee of 2nd September 2008 were approved as a correct record.

4. PRESENTATION ON COMMUNITY PLANNING - EILEEN WILSON

Members received an informative presentation from Eileen Wilson, Community Planning Manager. A brief background and update were provided on the main aspects highlighted in the presentation, which included the Community Planning Partnership (CPP), Fairer Argyll and Bute (FAB), the Demonstration Project (DEMO) and the Third Sector Steering Group (TSSG).

Decision

1. Members noted the detail provided.

(Ref: Presentation by Community Planning Manager)

5. COMMUNITY SERVICES

(a) SOCIAL WELFARE GRANTS 2008/09

The Committee considered and determined Social Welfare Grants as follows:

	Organisation	Project Costs	Recommendation
2.1	Dunoon & Cowal Elderly Forum	£1,176	£438
2.2	Cowal Community Care Forum	£20,617	£1000
2.3	Sandbank Senior Citizens Club	£3,850	£1,600
2.4	Bute Advice Centre	£73,338	£5,231
2.5	Bute Women's Group	£3,000	£1,000
2.6	Relate Argyll	£2,560 Max allowed £1,280 (50%)	Nil (£2,780 from H&L and MAKI)
2.7	Argyll & Bute Rape Crisis	£71,000	£3,000 (£500 from OLI and £1,500 from MAKI)
	TOTAL		£12,269

(Ref: Report by Director of Community Services, submitted)

6. CORPORATE SERVICES

(a) **TWINNING LINKS**

The Committee considered a report which provided information regarding a formal request to re-establish the twinning link from the island of Bute to Korcula in Croatia.

Members have previously considered various twining links between Bute and Cowal and communities within the European Union. An informal approach was made by the Mayor of Korcula, Croatian, to re invigorate the historic twinning link between the island of Bute and Korcula. A formal request has now been made by the Mayor of Korcula, via his Consultant for International Affairs, for a delegation from Argyll and Bute Council to visit Korcula, hopefully as soon as October or November of this year, with a view to beginning formal proceedings in the re establishment of the twinning link. It is the intention of the Mayor that during the proposed visit the finer details of bilateral relations between Korcula and Bute will be discussed, and the new twinning arrangement prepared.

Decision

1. Agreed to recommend to the Executive that a delegation from Argyll & Bute visit Korcula with a view to establishing the previous twinning link between the island of Bute and the island of Korcula in Croatia.

(Ref: Report by Area Corporate Services Manager, submitted)

(b) VERBAL REPORT ON DUNOON - GOUROCK FERRY SERVICE

The Committee heard a verbal report highlighting that this issue was previously discussed at the Area Committee meeting in September. Councillor Walsh has since then met with Scottish Government officials with the objective of establishing a tripartite. This was successfully achieved with the three organisations meeting on 26 September. Councillor Walsh has now written to the Commissioner asking that he make consideration to request to work with European Union rules.

Decision

1. Agreed to note the contents of the verbal report.

(Ref: Verbal report by Area Corporate Services Manager)

7. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME

Councillor Marshall asked what policing issues are currently prevalent in Bute. Inspector Stephen highlighted attracting and retaining officers is an increasing problem. There will be two recruitment days held to attempt to combat this problem, the first being held in Dunoon on 13 October and second in Bute on 14 October.

The Chief Inspector is endeavouring to raise awareness of where policing team are located by establishing Community Policing Teams. This project is currently at an early stage.

Inspector Stephen intimated that a local contact phone number will again be available to the public, allowing them to contact their local police station. A website offering information will be made available, along with an email address for those not requiring an immediate response.

The Councillors questioned Alan Kerr on roads issues, including the length of time being taken to complete resurfacing, the residue remaining on the roads after excess rain fall and the apparent lack of manpower. It was agreed a report be provided by the Head of Service regarding capital and work programmes.

Anne Gabriel of Dunoon Community Council asked if the Christmas lights would be on this year. Councillor Marshall confirmed this to be the case with the switch-on ceremony being held on 26 November.

Anne Gabriel highlighted the issue of waste being dumped at the corner of Queen Street and Milton Road. After much discussion it was agreed to pass this information to the Environmental Warden to ascertain who owns the land.

8. DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

(a) PLANNING APPLICATION 08/01064/DET, FYNE HOMES, 14-26 RUSSELL STREET (EVEN NUMBERS ONLY) AND 19 -23 MILL STREET, ROTHESAY, ISLE OF BUTE

Decision

The planning application be continued to the Area Committee on 4 November 2008 to allow Members a site familiarisation visit and the Planning Manager to provide information on relevant insulation expenses. Agreed to invited Conservation Officer to attend the site visit.

(Ref: Report by Head of Planning, dated 26 September 2008, submitted)

(b) LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 08/01069/LIB, FYNE HOMES, 14 -16 RUSSELL STREET (EVEN NUMBERS ONLY) AND 19 - 23 MILL STREET, ROTHESAY, ISLE OF BUTE

Decision

The planning application be continued to the Area Committee on 4 November 2008 to allow Members a site familiarisation visit and the Planning Manager to provide information on relevant insulation expenses. Agreed to invited Conservation Officer to attend the site visit.

(Ref: Report by Head of Planning, dated 26 September 2008, submitted)

(c) OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION 08/01077/OUT, MR ROBERT MCSEVENEY, LAND TO THE REAR OF PORTVASGO, CROMLECH ROAD, SANDBANK

Decision

The outline planning application be continued to the Business Day on 21 October 2008 to allow Members a site familiarisation visit.

(Ref: Report by Head of Planning, dated 26 September 2008, submitted)

(d) PLANNING APPLICATION 08/01393/DET, PETER GARDNER, GROUND FLOOR FLAT, 28 CRICHTON ROAD, ROTHESAY, ISLE OF BUTE

Decision

The planning application be continued to the Area Committee on 4 November 2008 to allow Members to seek advice from officials regarding competent motions.

(Ref: Report by Head of Planning, dated 26 September 2008, submitted)

(e) LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 08/01391/LIB, PETER GARDNER, GROUND FLOOR FLAT, 28 CRICHTON ROAD, ROTHESAY, ISLE OF BUTE

Decision

The listed building consent be continued to the Area Committee on 4 November 2008 to allow Members to seek advice from officials regarding competent motions.

(Ref: Report by Head of Planning, dated 26 September 2008, submitted)

(f) DELEGATED DEVELOPMENT CONTROL AND BUILDING CONTROL DECISIONS

The Committee noted the Delegated Development Control and Building Control Decisions made since the last meeting.

9. VALE OF LEVEN HOSPITAL REPORT

The Committee considered a report which provided them with an opportunity to make submissions to the Social Affairs PPG on the NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde "Visions for the Vale of Leven Hospital" pre consultation document.

Decision

1. The Committee agreed the Motion submitted to the Council on 2 October with the additional issue of the concern regarding the distance required to be travelled for treatment as a patient and also for those visiting being highlighted as issues to be raised in support of the submission to be made by the Council.

The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public for the following two items of business on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 9; and 13 respectively of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

(a) MARKET RATES

The Committee considered a report which detailed the charges levied per car park space used by Scorpion Market Operator for the Weekly Market at the Coal Pier.

Decision

1. The Committee agreed the recommendation in the report.

(Ref: Report by Network and Environment Manager, submitted)

(b) **ENFORCEMENT REPORT**

Decision

Enforcement Report: 08/00288/ENOTH1: That in terms of the recommendations from the Head of Planning no further action be taken in this matter.